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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration

VIA: Director of Technical Service
Deputy Director for Science and Technology .

FROM: ‘ John H. Stein
Deputy Dlrector for Operatlons

: Reéssrgnment of Space~' Vault4
Headquarters Building

1. The Directorate of Operations requests that vault room
2C04 in the Headquarters Building be reassigned from the DDS&T
to the DO for use by the Evaluation and Program Design Staff
(EPDS) of -the DO. - This change will satisfy the EPDS = .l ~~ "= -=~

- - requirement for -space to house- their- present, and soon’ to be' R
: dellvered, additional® ADP equipment. ™" e

2. This Staff is woefully short of space. The placement
of central processing units and related ADP equipment in this
vault would achieve three objectives: 1) enhanced security of
material stored in this equipment, 2) removal of noisy, heat
producing and bulky equipment from an office environment and -
thereby generating more usable office space, and 3) the
retention of vault room 2Cl5 as a readily accessible area for
the storage of a unique series of Agency historical records.
The third objective is of importance for the DCI, the White
. House and the Committees of Congress since archieved material .. .
is not readily accessible to meet their requests for S
information. from these records.  The :reassignment of 2C04 -
accomplishes this last objective by providing an outlet for
EPDS' expanding ADP space requirements other than the current
records holding area in 2Cl15.

3. It is our understanding that this vault was and still
is assigned to the Office of Technical Services (OTS).
Further, we also understand that this office has no further
need of this space and it is available for reassignment.
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SUBJECT: Reassignment of Space: Vault 2C04
Headquarters Building

4. 1In view of the above and our preésing need for this

space, it is recommended that vault room 2C04 be formally .
assigned to the DO for use by EPDS to house its ADP equipment.

BT ;;,-‘ L ‘:;

' “ John_H. Steih
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